Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request - =
[] Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF) r
/] cCapital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

/[1 Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

‘ Primary Sponsor: Councilmen Kevin Kramer \ o

| Amount: $54,000.00 Date: August7, 2014 \

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Paving of Chimney Rock Lane (Rated a 41.80) and Chimney Rock Court (Rated a 22).

City Agency: Louisville Metro Public Works
Contact Person: Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: 574-6789

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.

R i N K Ly ), f‘(”banfw\u $54.,000.00 8/7/2014
District # Council Metfiber Signature Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
Department/Project:
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Hinson, Erin

To: Metcalfe, Andrew
Subject: RE: Paving Quote

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 1:58 PM
To: Hinson, Erin

Subject: RE: Paving Quote

Erin,
Here are the requested estimates:
1. Brookhollow Drive from Six Mile Lane to Ridgehurst Place is $150,000 and rated 52.65/100.
2  Stonvdale | ane fram Rrankhnllow Drive ta Rrankhallow Drive i< §75 0NN and rated 74 12/100.
Chimney Rock Lane from Winterhaven Road to Dead End $42,000 and rated 41.80/100.
Chimney Rock Court from Chimney Rock Lane to dead end is $12,000 and rated 22/100.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Hinson, Erin

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 12:20 PM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: Paving Quote

Andrew-

Councilman Kramer would like to know how much it would cost to repave Brookehallow Drive, Stonydale and Chimney
Rock drive.

Thanks,
Erin

Erin R. Hinson Legislative Assistant

Office of Councilman Kevin Kramer

601 W. Jefferson Street Louisville, KY 40202
(502) 574-1111 ' (502) 574-4501




Interagency Name:

Y.

mi{equest Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

WW%(‘M

Mg K
Yes/No/NA

Request Form:  If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in
the request form description?

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, bu;ldmg
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. -

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If '
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

20K

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,0007

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Prepared by

Effective October 2013



